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ExIMNotices Public

From: Lori Southern [Lori_Southern@cameco.com]
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 2:28 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Cc: Dagmar Hamm
Subject: FW: Notification of Uranium Shipment coming through the United States 201210 22-24

  
Good Afternoon,   
  
Please accept this pre-advice notice of an upcoming shipment of Uranium through the US.  
  
The shipment is as follows: 
  
  
Material Description:  Natural Uranium Dioxide Powder (UO2)
Shipping Name:  Radioactive material, low specific activity (LSA-I).
UN Number:  UN 2912
Packaging:  10 sea containers containing a total of 350 drums
Port of Entry into the United States:  Champlain, N.Y.  

October 22 to 24, 2012 
Receiving Terminal:  
Port of Exit out of the United States:  
Estimated Date of Departure:  

 Maher Terminal, Berth 64, 1201 Corbin Street
Elizabeth, New Jersey 
October 28, 2012

Ground Transportation Company:  GT Transport
Vessel:  Hyundai Shipping Lines  

Hyundai Grace 046W
Port of Destination:  Busan, Korea
Net UO2 Weight:  118,019.8 kg net
kg U Weight:  103,061.1 kg U

  
  
  
  
Lori Southern  
Sr. Logistics Specialist,  UO2 and other Dangerous Goods 
Port Hope Conversion Facility, Cameco Corporation 
1 Eldorado Place, Port Hope ON L1A 3A1 
Phone: 905-885-4511 ext 2298 
Fax: 905-885-5808 
Email: lori_southern@cameco.com 
  
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access 
to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you believe that you 
have received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete this email and any files transmitted with it 
(without making copies). 
  
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the 
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any 
files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.  
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